COMIPANICS

July 17, 2018

ATTN: Mr. Peter S. Hays
RE: M-1980-020 Mineral Program Inspection Report

State of Colorado

Division of Mining, Reclamation & Safety
1313 Sherman St, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Mr. Hays,

| would like to request an extension for two of the corrective action due dates from the recent
inspection performed on June 14, 2018. To be perfectly transparent | had not given this the attention it
deserves in adequate time. | am requesting that the due dates to comply with the Financial Warranty
and Signs & Markers inspection topics be moved to August 20, 2018 to come in line with the General
Compliance with Mine Plan due date.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this request and | look forward to resolving these
corrective actions in a very timely manner.

Please contact me at any time.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tt —

Derek Garben
President
303-591-6420

ARS Companies 8505 West Mountain View Lane Littleton, CO 80125 (o) 303-456-0010 (f) 303-456-0030



